EASTFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION
Regular Meeting AGENDA
6:00 PM
September 14, 2023

This meeting will be held both in person and via ZOOM Conferencing

Link: https://zoom.us/j/968686800157pwd=ZUdvOVN4SitOTnlUMDdIRDhUcUtJUTO09
Meeting ID: 968 6868 0015

Passcode: 230689

Dial by your location: 1-646-558-8656

I.  Call to Order

II.  Pledge of Allegiance

III. Citizen Participation

IV. Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting, August 17, 2023
V. Correspondence, Communications

VI. Committee Reports

J.

~EommoNwp

Executive (Bowen, Cote, Minor)

Fiscal (Comimittee of the Whole)

Policy (Barlow, Perry)

Woodstock Academy (Ellsworth)

EASTCONN (Cote)

Long Range Facilities (Ellsworth, Bowen)
Transportation (Bowen, Minor)

Curriculum (Minor, Barlow, Bilica)

Scholarship Steering Committee (Cote, Barlow, Perry)
School Safety Committee (Cote, Bilica, Perry)

VII. Superintendent Report

VIII. Principal Report

IX. Director of Pupil Services Report
X. Unfinished Business

XI. New Business

A.
B.
C.

Approval of Title I, Title II and Title IV Grant submissions
Overnight trip to Mystic Seaport
Discuss unplanned school closings

XII. Additional Agenda Items
XIII. Financial Reports

A.
B.
C.

August 2023 Disbursements (sent via email)
Monthly Financial Summary, August 2023
Budget Transfers

XIV.Citizen Participation
XV. Adjournment



EASTFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING

Eastford Elementary School
12 Westford Road
Eastford, CT 06242
August 17, 2023

Present: Lauren Barlow (virtual), Stephen Bowen, Terry Cote, Robert Ellsworth, Adam Minor,

Jessica Perry (virtual)

Absent: Michael Bilica
Also Present: Dr. Donna Leake, Superintendent; Carole McCombe, Principal; Charles Keman, Director

IL

IIL.

IV.

VL.

VIIL.

of Pupil Services

Call to Order
Chair Bowen called the meeting to order at 6:04 PM.

Pledge of Allegiance
Mr. Bowen led those in attendance in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Scholarship Recipient Recognition

The Board recognized the Community Foundation of Eastern Connecticut (CFECT) and Hartford
Foundation for Public Giving Scholarship recipients from Eastford for their accomplishments.
Scholarship Committee chairperson Terry Cote presented certificates to those in attendance and
thanked those who joined virtually. This year’s recipients were Braden Ayer, Kayla Gaudreau,
Anna Kellermann, Marco Maluf, Clayton Singleton, Isaac Torcellini and Micah Torcellini.
Congratulations to all the recipients!

Citizen Participation
None.

Approval of Minutes
MOTION: (Ellsworth/Minor) That the Board of Education Regular Meeting Minutes of June 8,
2023 be approved. Motion passed unanimously.

Correspondence, Communications

e Letter from Christopher Sandford, The Woodstock Academy Head of School, updating their
end of year 2022-2023

¢ Resignation letter from Samantha Boccacio, paraprofessional

¢ Letter from Dr. Leake to First Selectman Deb Richards requesting end of fiscal year 2023
unexpended funds be applied to the Unexpended Municipal Reserve Fund

Committee Reports

A.  Executive/Personnel-— The Executive Committee has been attending teacher negotiations
meetings.

B. Fiscal— None.

C.  Policy— The Board received the minutes of the June 19, 2023 meeting.

D.  Woodstock Academy — None.

E. EastConn— None.

F. Long Range Facilities— There was a Town Roof Committee meeting prior to this meeting
and the Grade 4 classroom and others are experiencing ceiling tile issues.

G.  Transportation — None.



VIIL

IX.

XL

XIIL.

H.  Curriculum— The Board received the minutes of the July 19, 2023 meeting.
L Scholarship Steering Committee — None.
L. School Safety Committee — The Committee met prior to this meeting.

Superintendent Report

Dr. Leake spoke to:

Facilities projects; the Roof Project and HVAC reimbursements; the submission of the After
School, Security and Right to Read grants; and the successful Summer STEM and ESY programs.

Principal Report

Mrs. McCombe spoke to:

Field trips scheduled; Auction on 11/11/2023; Readiness program full for this school year; change
to Kindergarten age eligibility starting with the 2024-25 school year; Professional Development
days 8/28 and 8/29/23; new school website; Open House 9/12/23 and co-ed soccer team this fall.

Director of Pupil Services Report
Mr. Kernan thanked the Board for the opportunity to serve in this role and he provided an update
on the current special education numbers and ESY.

Unfinished Business
None.

New Business

A. Approval of Drill Log to DEMHS
MOTION: (Cote/Minor) To approve submission of the 2022-2023 Drill Log to DEMHS.
Motion passed unanimously.

B. Approve sending of Special Education tuition invoice to Town Board of Finance to pay
MOTION: (Ellsworth/Barlow) To approve sending the special education tuition invoice to the
Town Board of Finance to pay. Motion passed unanimously.

C. Appoint Director of Pupil Services/Assistant to the Principal
MOTION: (Cote/Minor) To approve the Director of Pupil Services/Assistant to the Principal
position and appoint Charles Kernan as the Director of Pupil Services/Assistant to the
Principal. Motion passed unanimously.

D. Increase FTE of World Language Teacher
MOTION: (Barlow/Perry) To increase the FTE of the World Language Teacher from .4 to .5
FTE. Motion passed unanimously.

E. Approve Building Substitute position
MOTION: (Barlow/Cote) To approve the position of Building Substitute. Barlow, Cote, Minor
and Perry voted in favor. Ellsworth abstained. Motion passed.

F. Before and After School Program rate increase
MOTION: (Ellsworth/Minor) To approve the Before and After School Program rate increase.
Motion passed unanimously.

G. Approval of 2023-2024 Bus Routes
MOTION: (Minor/Barlow) To approve the 2023-2024 Bus routes. Motion passed
unanimously.



XIIL

XIv.,

XV.

XVI].,

Mr. Bowen noted that there were numerous policy updates on the agenda and asked if the Board
could approve them under one motion, which the Board agreed to.

Revisions to Policies listed as items H, [ and J of New Business and approval of new policy listed
as item K of New Business
MOTION: (Barlow/Cote) To accept the revisions to Policies 6116, Parent Teacher
Communication, 6144.1, Curricular Exemptions and 6156, Field Trips and to approve the
new 5000 Series Policy, Meal Charging. Motion passed unanimously.

L. Approval of new science curriculum materials
MOTION: (Ellsworth/Minor) To approve the new science curriculum materials. Motion
passed unanimously.

M. Approval of Novels: White Bird: A Wonder Story, The War That Saved My Life and Fighting
Words
MOTION: (Minor/Barlow) To approve the novel requests: White Bird: A Wonder Story, The
War That Saved My Life and Fighting Words. Motion passed unanimously.

Additional Agenda Items
None.

Financial Reports
A.  June and July 2023 Disbursements-sent to BOE via email
B.  Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Financial Summary
The Board received and reviewed the year-end report.
C.  Monthly Financial Summary, July 2023
The Board received and reviewed the monthly report.
D.  Budget Transfers
None.

Citizen Participation
None.

Adjournment
MOTION: (Ellsworth/Minor) Motion to adjourn the Board of Education meeting at 7:07 PM.
Motion passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Kymberli A. Gaylor, Clerk



[y

Town Roof Committee
Minutes
August 17, 2023

R. Ellsworth (chair) called the meeting to order at 5:16 PM.
Present: R. Ellsworth {chair), S. Bowen, P. Torcellini, J. Trowbridge, B. Banning {architect),
D. Leake (superintendent)
The committee reviewed the minutes from the previous meeting.
Motion to approve the minutes (S. Bowen, J. Trowbridge) Motion passed unanimously.
D. Leake reviewed the status of the roof portion of the project.

a. S. Perry completed final paperwork for the State and will submit final invoice for

payment.

b. D. Richards and D. Leake are in contact with the State to obtain reimbursement.
B. Banning reviewed the PV portion of the project to date.

a. The punch list will be completed next week.

b. In process of gaining connection approval from Eversource
B. Banning submitted request for payment from !, E. Shea Electric.
Motion to recommend that the BOS approve the payment of the invoice (see attached).
{S. Bowen, J. Trowbridge) Motion passed unanimously.
R. Ellsworth adjourned the meeting at 5:25 PM.



EASTFORD TOWN OFFICE BUILDING

ALY Selectmen’s Office  (860) 974-0133 ext. 3
16 Westford Road N e Town Clerk (860) 974-1885 ext. 5
Eastford, GT 06242-0098 < Settled 171 %,
FAX #: (860) 974-0624 = = Tax Collector (860) 974-1885 ext. 6
E w = Assessor (860) 974-1291 ext. 7
. Il S Bullding Inspector (860} 974-2068 ext. 8
T

RECEIVEl AUG 22 2003

August 21, 2023

To Whom it May Concern,

The Town of Eastford’s Annual Report for FY 2022-2023 is in the process of being compiied. [
am writing to request receipt of your department/board/commission’s report by October 17th,
2023, for it to be included in the annual report.

Y our report should cover the reporting period from 7/1/2022 — 6/30/2023 and should be a brief
overview of the efforts and accomplishments of your department/board/commission over the last
fiscal year.

Please submit your report to the Selectmen’s Office by email in “Word” format to:
Emily.Heyse@eastfordct.gov.

Piease do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.

Respectfully,

Emily
Administrative Assistant
860-974-0133 ext. 3



,A/

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:
Dr. Glenn Lungarini

OFFICERS:

President
Amy Yost, Principal

Cook Hill Elementary School, Wallingford |

President-Elect
Deane Renda, Principal
Whisconier Middle School, Brookfield

Vice President (High)
Joseph Blake, Principal
Coventry High School

Vice President (Middle)
Liana Jorgensen, Principal
Sage Park Middle School, Windsor

Vice President {Elementary)
Joseph Macrino, Principal

Oswegaichie Elem. School, Waterford |

Secretary-Treasurer

Tara Winch, Pringipal
Westhrook High School

AFFILIATED WITH:

+ Agsociation for Middle Level
Education

* National Association of
Elementary School Principals

» National Association of
Secondary School Principals

» National Federation of
State High School Associations

* New England Association of
Schools and Colleges

« New England League of
Middle Schools

30 Realty Drive
Cheshire, CT 06410
Phone: (203)250-1111
FAX: (203)250-1345
casciac.org

Serving schools

and their leaders

THE CONNECTICUT ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOLS

8/25/23 RECEIVED SEP 01 2023
Eastford Public Schools

12 Westford Rd.

PO Box 158

Eastford, CT 06242

Charles Kernan,

On behalf of the Connecticut State Department of Education and the Connecticut
Association of Schools, we are pleased to inform you that you have been selected to
participate in the 2023-2024 cohort of the Special Education Executive Coaching
program. Coaching services are fund through a grant and are designed to provide
differentiated special education guidance and support to an

administrator. Coaches have received the coaching training and are familiar with
Connecticut Special Education law and requirements. Coaches will support their
clients to develop leadership skills as well as to increase their capacity to create
positive change in their districts. Ellen Stoltz has been assigned to you as the
Executive Coach and will be in touch with you shortly.

As a grant award recipient, the executive coach will be assigned at no cost to your
school. Approximately ten site visits may be conducted in person or virtually
through June 30,2024. It is anticipated that the administrator will commit to a
minimum of 4 hours per month for a total of 40 hours during the year. Additionally,
coaching support may be provided via email and ongoing phone conversations if
needed. If you wish, the coach may meet with other school personnel to ensure
that the district goals are being supported. The coach and the administrator will
collaboratively develop an individualized action plan based on the existing needs of
the district and the administrator. An end of the year report will be developed to
highlight the progress, accomplishments and growth experienced by the
administrator. Our expectation is that the action plan will be sustainable once the
coach’s assignment ends. We look forward to working with your district.

If you should have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact
Tiffany Caouette at (860) 250-8765 or tcaouette@casciac.org.

Sincerely,

Tiffany Caouette, Director of Executive Coaching Program, CAS

Bryan Klimkiewicz, Special Education Division Director, CSDE

cc: Jay Brown, CSDE Consultant

cc: Dr. Donna Leake, Superintendent

cc: Ellen Stoltz, CAS Executive Coach



NI

Eastford Elementary School
School Safety and Security Committee Minutes
Thursday, August 17, 2023
5:00 PM - EES School Library

Present: Carole McCombe (Principal), Terry Cote (BOE), Lori Lincoln (Teacher), Doug Beaudoin (EIFC),
Deb Richards (First Selectwoman), Charles Kernan (Assistant to the Principal/Chair)

Call to Order: 5:04 PM

Il. Carole McCombe gave an overview of the fire and lockdown drills.
A. Discussion shared that the Eastford Independent Fire Company (EIFC) worked with the school
for one of the fire drills and completed a fire safety course for younger Eastford students.
B. Student mental health is a point of emphasis in the latest guidance from SDE.
1. EES will be developing ways to track how we support students who demonstrate the
need for further assistance during fire and lockdown drills.
2. Currently, teachers debrief the whole class in the aftermath of these drills to inform
them of the need for such practices.
3. Reactions of some students create a need for extra support, such as noise cancelling
earphones or a ‘head-ups’ that this is about to happen.
4. We are also continually working to improve transitions from regular classroom work to
a fire or lockdown drill. That transition is also tracked as we go from a drill back to regular day-to-day
affairs.

lll. Evacuation and Reunification Plan
A. Due to the fire at the Congregational Church of Eastford (CCE) we need to find a new venue for
any evacuation and reunification site.
B. Options discussed were:
1. Eastford Town Library
2. Crystal Pond Park
3. Eastford Baptist Church
4. Eastford Town Hall
5. Charlie Brown Campground
6. Union Elementary School
C. Team will explore these options while considering the following:
. Distance
. Space/Capacity
. Parent Pick-Up accessibility
. Cell Phone Service
. Heating/AC availability
. Running Water/Toilets
. Accessibility - will we need a key to access this venue
D. Team will reconvene by the October Board of Education Meeting
1. Planned meeting for October 12, 2023 at 5:00 PM.

S~ U kW N R

Adjournment: 5:47 PM



VI

Superintendent’s Report: September 2023

Highlight of the Month: We have a staff that is second to none! Join me in thanking them for making EES an

amazing home away from home for our students.

News and notes:

Educational Leadership

Staff participated in professional learning opportunities on August 28 and August 29. Thank you, Carole!
On August 30, we welcomed staff and students back to the 2023-24 school year.

Our basic before and after school programming is underway. Given the availability of previous grant
funding, we are currently offering the afterschool programming for K-8 students at no cost. We are
currently waiting for a final decision on our competitive grant application and if it is approved, we will
begin offering additional programs of interest for students throughout the year.

Charles Kernan will present a review of our recent SBAC results.

Our Strategic Plan is the basis for updates in our leadership goals and BOE goals. The update of BOE goals
should take place at the October BOE meeting unless the Board would like to set up a workshop to discuss
the Strategic Plan and related goals in greater depth. A copy of the current BOE goals is included with this
report.

Facilities:

The PV project is nearing completion. Once the architect has reviewed the remaining items on the punch
list, the Town Roof Committee will meet to approve the final payment for the project.

We installed a new ceiling in grade 4. We recently received a quote for the additional ceilings we hope to
replace. This quote will be shared with the Town and with the BOE Facilities Committee.

All summer projects with EMCOR have been completed.

All security projects have been completed. A special thank you to all those who donated the bollards
outside our front entrance/window areas.

Collaboration and Communication:

Deb Richards and I continue to meet regularly to review shared concerns, grant projects, etc.

Finance:

We received word from the State that we will finally get reimbursement dollars for our approved HVAC
reimbursement grant,

We received additional dollars in our new Title I, 11, and IV applications.

We are still waiting for a response to our security grant application.

New Business

Il

New Business

A. Approval of Title I, Title II, and Title [V Grant submissions- It is recommended that the BOE
approve the applications for these Title grants,

B.Overnight trip to Mystic Seaport- It is recommended that the BOE approve the grade 7 students’
overnight experience at Mystic Seaport.

C.Discuss unplanned school closings- We dismissed our students at 1:00 PM on September 6 and
September 7 due to higher than usual temperatures throughout the building. Most of the schools in our
area that do not have air conditioning also closed one — three days from the 6th-8th. We returned to full
session on Friday, September 8. We typically have early dismissals, late arrivals or full school closings
for weather and other unanticipated events that impact the safe operation of the school. This is the first
time during my tenure we did an early closure for heat conditions. The BOE is encouraged to participate
in a discussion regarding guidelines for future unplanned school closings.

Financial Reports- If there are any questions about any of the financial reports, please send them to me so
responses can be prepared for the meeting. There are currently no transfer requests.



2022-2023 Board of Education Goals
Aligned with Strategic School Improvement Plan (2022-2025)

Student Achievement

Monitor the quantitative and qualitative data provided by school administration relative
to long-term planning goals as outlined in the Strategic Plan for the academic, social,
and emotional growth of students at Eastford Elementary School with respect to
national, state, and local assessments.

Advocate for a budget that is responsive to the programmatic needs of all students, and
the professional growth needs of district staff.

Climate and Culture

Support the efforts of the administration as they work to protect and insure the well-
being of staff and students through the provision of a safe and productive learning
environment,

Advocate for a budget that is responsive to the needed facility and maintenance updates
in accordance with a long-term facilities plan.

Collaboration and Communication

Collaborate and support the administration's efforts in the implementation of all
components the Eastford School District’s Strategic Plan with a focus on expanding
partnerships with all families and community partners.

Continue to explore ways to achieve greater efficiency as a school district by
cooperating with the community and other districts for shared services and staff as well
as cooperative programs and purchases.



AANE

Shaping Futures Together
To: Dr. Donna Leake
From: Carole McCombe
Date: September 6, 2023
Subject: September Report to the Board of Education
Field Trips:

e We are not planning a Washington, D.C. trip this school year. The annual Goods and Services
auction fundraiser is planned for November 11, 2023,

e Grade 7 will visit Mystic Seaport for an overnight trip on September 28 through September 29.
They will sleep onboard the historic ship, The Conrad.

e Grades 5 and 6 will travel to Plimoth Plantation on October 5 to visit the living history museum
and the Mayflower II. This will be an extended day for students if we can arrange bus
transportation.

e On September 22, Roseland Cottage historical reenactors will involve students in grades 3-8 in
a Spirit of ’°76 Encampment.

» Grades 2, 3, and 4 will take monthly walking trips to Eastford Public Library beginning in
September.

Virtual Field Trips:
None scheduled at this time.

Eastford Readiness Program:

The Program is full with 17 students, plus an additional non-Readiness student who will attend for two
partial days. We have three students that we were not able to accommodate this year. The State of CT
has changed the kindergarten enrollment cutoff date from January 1 to September 1 effective in the
2024-2025 school year. This means that children who turn 5 years old between September 1 and
January 1 will have a third year of preschool.

Eastford Readiness Council Update:

The first meeting this year will be on October 3 at 5:30 PM and thereafter on the first Tuesday of each
month at the same time. They plan to continue holding meetings virtually. We have been awarded
both the Readiness and Quality Enhancement grants for 2023-2024 and we are up for Accreditation
from the National Association for the Education of Young Children (NAEYC) in the spring.

2023-2024 School Year Updates:

We had a great start to our new school year. The buses were timelier than expected based on the route
schedules that we were provided with. Both new and returning staff have acclimated to their new
routines and students seem to be happy!



Data on Student Progress:

Student SBAC and NGSS scores have been released to districts. We just received family reports and
we will get these out in the mail as soon as possible. Mr. Kernan will share Eastford achievement and
growth data and other comparison information at the meeting,

Professional Development:

e Our strategic improvement plan has been updated for 2023-2026. [ will share the plan with
staff in the upcoming weeks and with the Curriculum Committee at the next scheduled
meeting,

¢ Mrs. Kopplin and [ will participate in monthly support groups and trainings to update and
complete the NAEYC portfolio requirements.

Community and other events:

e On August 28 we had our annual inspection from the Eastford Fire Marshal. No code
violations were identified, and a certificate of approval was recommended.

* Dr. Boucher was onsite on September 6 to conduct sports physicals.

e Our first soccer game will be at home on September 19 against Parish Hill.

e EES Open House for PK-8 and High School information booths: September 12 from 5:30 to
7:30 PM. PTO will sponsor an ice cream social in conjunction with this event.

¢ The Woodstock Academy will hold a grade 8 student open house on September 20 for all
sending towns.

School pictures with Irvin Simon Photographers will be on September 27.

¢ On September 28, EastConn Transportation will conduct school bus evacuation drills with
students as they arrive at school in the morning.

o The CT State Police will again be offering the D.A.R.E. program to schools. Students in grades
5-7 will participate in this 10 week course beginning in January, 2024. The D.A.R.E. trooper
will also hold a social media information session for grade 8 students.

¢ [ would like to extend our thanks and appreciation to local businesses and community members
who contributed donations to fund the installation of safety bollards in the front of the building.



Pupil Services Report Board Meeting Month: September, 2023

Charles Kernan, Director of Pupil Services Statistics as of September 7, 2023

Student count by location August 10, 2023 | September 7, Net Change from

2023 prior month

Eastford Elementary PK-8 22 25 +3

High Schools (Magnets: ACT, QMC; 7 8 +1

Killingly Vo Ag; Woodstock Academy;

other)

Special Tuitions/Outplacements 3 3 0

Total students with IEPs 32 36 +4

Students at Eastford Elementary 504 14 11 -3

Plans

Related Services at EES Speech/Language OT {(Contract: 2 PT {Contract: 1 half
EES staff .6 FTE half days /week) day/week)

Includes only EES students as of September 18 7 3

2023

Other Noteworthy Information

An increase in enroliment has led to an increase in special education students across settings, including
high school. We have three additional evaluations in progress at the elementary level which may change
the count. The numbers will likely fluctuate as we settle into the school year,

Similarly, related services will also fluctuate as referrals and other accommodations are taken into
account after the writing of any IEP.

AN



8 ‘abed 0Z°1'egoe lpyiaBpngmidyuegonds  Hoday WY 80:15'6 €Z0Z/50/60 P3N
%8676 BEGLT'EPS 00°0% ge'6LZ'8vs TYBYS2S ZY6KS'ZS 00'69.£'05% 00'0% 00'694'05% 0zz - Awnoes epes g0
%000 (£€71818) 00°0% (2e'1818) LE°181% LE°18L8 00°0% 0008 0008 wesbosd p3ds ‘w2l 873 $'00-022'£0021°001
%pees  GL00¥'ers 0008 S 00v'8vs §Z'99E°C% $2'99¢'28 00'694'05% 000% 00'694'05% weiioid Jenbey "vOId €3 §'00°02Z' 10001001
%ilb  BYLLOTEPS 000% 8a'LIg'Zers ZELILLPLS ZCLOL'LPLS 00'€22'695% 00'0% 005228958 012 - soueinsu| [esipajy sakodwz :lao
%ore  (9P'SrE'LYS) 00'0% (9t"SPE" L P$) 9r'SrE Lt or'srE' LIPS 00°0% 0008 00°0% weibou4 p3ds ‘acueInsu) a3 SO00LZ'E 002100}
%epL8  PLASE'EOTS 00'0% Y1 1S6'E9P% 98'SL850L% 99'518'501$ 00'€L2'695% 00'0% 00°€.L'695% weiboid Jenbey 'soueinsul gr3 S00°01LT 100007001
%861 L5'6ZY'ES 00'0% 15°629'c$ EP0TL LS EV02LLS 00'0SE'1LLS 00'08 00 0S€'L18 721 - Jawwng Aesodwa) g0
%erss  ISVBR'ES 00'0% 15v88'cS EFSLL'ES EFSLL'ES 00'000'L8 0003 00°000°2% eI 35 100425 JAwwng §'Z0°ZZ1'E002L'001
woes-  (00°SS28) 0008 (005528} 00'S09'vS 00°509'v$ 00'0SE'+$ 00°0% 00°05€'7$ sioy22a] 3 '|00YPS Jewung §L0°ZZLE'002L 001
%yzze 00°E60'€9% 00°2£9°1$ 0U'0EL'v9S 000L9'€S 00'0£9'¢S 00°00t'89% 00'0% 00°00¥'89% L2 - [3UU0sIag EE%M_HM%_._M”_.._O
%0000L  00°000'LE 0008 00'000'L$ 00°0% 000% 00°000'LS 000% 00°'000'L$ 3410 PUB [EIPOISNY) "SANIMSANG §Z0°121° 10082001
%0052 00°L16'PS 00°2£9°L$ 00'8p5'9$ 0008 00 0% 00'8v5'98 00'0% 00'8¥5'9% spuadyg spodg §'00°LZL 1L DBLZ00)
%0000 00°000'2$ 000% 00°000'28 0008 0008 00'000'2$ 0008 00°000°Z% SSANN ‘ANMSANG S00'EZL 1OELZ'001
%0000k 0U'CPP'OLS 00'0% 00'orr'0LS 00'0% 00'0s 00 0rP'0LS 00'0% 00'0ry'0LS S ‘PIYLBT UON ‘STMNSANG S0 LZLE002E00)
wovoLs (00°285'28) 00'0% {00°z8s'C$} 00'290't$ 00°Z80'cS 00'0068 0003 00°006% siopn ‘lejeg S LO'LZLE00ZL'004
%00°00L  00'0Z8'9$ 00'0$ 00°028'9% 0008 00°0% 00°028'9% 00'0% 00°028°9% 35 peyueD 'saninsang §00°1L21°E' 0021001
%pLs6  00PZTELS 00 0% 00'vZZ'ELS 00°895% 00°'385% 00ZLE'ELS 00'0% Q0ZIBELS Ang enx3 ‘pusdig SZ0EZL Q000 001
%0001 00°082°22% 000% 00°082'228 00 0% 00°0% 00'082'£2% 0008 00'082°L28 peyLes) ‘sHnmsang 5°00'LZ} 1000k 001
%bl'L §5°126'9% L8116 S9ES 26'1748'7/8% OF vi1'92¢ OF'PLL'9Z8 ZE'6F0'66E8 00'0% ZE'670°6EES ZLi - BuuosIag paule) uoN o
%00'00L  00'9EZ'TE 00'0% 00°9E2'2E 000% 00°0% 00'9E2'2$ 00'03$ 00°9£2'2$ BWILAAQ ‘IPAIEN] 'ABiES §LO'ZLL10082°00¢
%BEQ 09°'9¥E$ 00 V66 2% 09'0ve'8L9 orZEL'ZLS 0Y'ZEL'ZLS 00°'£L¥'06% 0008 00'ELP'06% fepaisng ‘Aees 5001V L0092 008
%00 00°0% 09'6EL LYE 09°6E4'LPS 0Z €693 0Z°£67'9% 08'ZET'8rs 0008 og'zee'srs Asmjpisag [ooyRs ‘Aeeg S 00'ZLE L 00PZ 000
%000 00°0$ TLEsers ZLLES'8YS 08'8vS'28 08’ 8rs'is 25°080'9SS 00'08 25'080'95% wepuguuedng eSSy Aejeg S00°Z1L LOZET 0L
%000 00'0% oo'vLy'L9S 00y Lo% 00'0% 0008 00'FLY'LOS 00'08 00'PLY'LOS Buisany “Aejes SO0ZLL'LOEIZ00L
%B0'E__ GEYVE'YS GO'89Z 9ELS 00el9'0vLS 00'0% 00 0% 00°g19'0vLS 00°0% OO'ELY'OVLS 3s ‘eseg ‘luejeg S'00°ZLLC00ZL 004
%552 PPeLS'6ES E0'65L'0EF' 1S LY LEL'BSY' LS Le'szo'ons LZ'EZ0°08% B VSLBYS LS 000$ gO¥SL'6¥5 LS L1} - jBUuosIad payed g0
%000 000% 8Z'CLP'80LS STELV'R0LS 0r'ZZL'61S or'ZZTL6LS RYSEL'BZLS 00'0% 89'661'8ZLE ledizuug ‘Arees S00HLL'L00VZ00L
%000 0003 00'9424'05% 0082058 00ZEZ 6% 00'ZET 6% 00'800°09% 00°0% 00'800°09% 1wepusluuadng ‘Aejeg SO0 L1V LOZEZ00L
%000 or'0$ £L'LeT'irg £1'Z2Z LYE 19'888'L$ e'888'L$ 00°LLL'6YS 0008 00'LLL'BKS abenbueyosads ‘Aejes S00°LLL'E05LZ00L
%000 9z 0% PS5 P00'85% Z8'v00°'85% 8L'0ze'zs 81'0ze'2$ 00'5ZE°08% 00°0% 00°5Z¢'09% J0{33UNOY 100LDG “AIBIRS S00°LLLL0ZEZ00L
%zeee-  (0£71L92°/19) ZLP09'2rs ZrerR'res 85'9E6'L$ 95°9¢6'LS 00°082°9Z8 00°0% 00°08L'92% lopauq 3¢ ‘ees S09'LLLE00ZL 00}
%000 000% S1L'968'LprLS SL96R'LYILS S8'616'6S S8'6L6'SS 00'ZLY'ESLE 00°0% 00ZLE'ESLS 35 'sieyoes] ‘Aejes S'00°LLLED0ZL00L
%ee's_ 9U'EEE4SE 19281563 I9°6LS'ZE0' LS €€ J00'6ES £€'200'6ES 00'EZS'LL0'LS 00708 00'CZS'LL0'LS  sweiBoiq senBay siayoes) Aees §'00°111'1'0004°001
way % legsbpng  souriqunoul aouejeg alA uuNYD 1ebpng 1© sjuaunsnipy  jebpng uondussaq Jagquinp Junoooy
aJue|Eq 0J9Z YUM SIUNOIIB DA|I0BU| 3pN|OX] D
abiuey aleq Aq le19Q SouRIqQUINDUT 18)(1d _U Foueeq 0Jaz YIm siunosoe juud D sourIqWINDUa 31d 3pN|oU| D PZOZ-£T0T dead4 [eosid
£202/1E/8 ‘|eqoy €20¢/1L/L  '®leq wold uow.—no 308 EMEESW

Y

)

J X

uonesnp3 Jo pieog piojseq



z :abed rAR 174 lpviefipngmdyuenonds  wodey WV 801816  £202/50/60 -pauld

%6v'89  89'1L6¥'08S 52°682'018 £6'9/2'368 LO°1L0S'628 L0'L05'628 00'842'921% 00°0% 00'8L2'92L% Ope - Se0IsS _ao_:coo.ureo_w%
%pZES  06'ZZV'GLS ST L66'9% SL'02Y'Zes 58'6YS'9% G8Sre'ag 00'996'82$ 00°0% 00°996'82% SOUBUIUIBI 'SIINIRS PISEYING 5'00°0¥E"L 0092 001
%0000k 00'LLE'SH 00°0% 00'LIE'SS 000% 00°0% 00°11£'SS 00'0% 00°LLE'SS Aoy ‘800IMIBS PESBYZING §'Z0°0¥E’ L I1EZ DY
%0000 00°00Z'8% 00'0% 00'002'8$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'00Z'8% 00’08 00'002'85% upny 'SediAIag PASEUDING §'L0'0YE L0LEZ 00
%00°001__ 00°000°51% 00'0% 00'000'6LE 00°0% 0008 00'000'S1E 00'0% 00°000'51% 12627 308 seaneg uewwuwum_ S'00'0VE’L 04£2°004
%viey  BLZOY'0CS 00'982'tS 8L°069'CZ$ 27'656'22% 2T G56'22Y 00'9r9'9r$ 00°0% 00'Sr9'ars [PUDHEINPI [SAOINIBS PASBYHNG §'00"0vE’L 0EZZ 004
%00'00L__00'561'2Z8 00'0% 00°551L'228 00'0% 00'0% 00'551'22$ 0008 00'551'22% uoddng yos | 81eMOS [RIZURYIY §'000¥E’L 0222 00L
%Lz 00°000°ZLS 000% 00°000'Z1S 00'058'L9$ 00°059'L$ 00'059'CL$ 0008 00°059'¢1L$ 0EE - MBS YdBLfj0ud a0
%0001 00°000°2L8 0008 00°000'Z1LS 00'0% 0008 00'000'2L S 0008 00'000°ZLS uossag .‘m,._u%uc_%ﬂ §'00°0EE"L 02227001
%000 0008 00°0% 00'os 00'059'18 00059'L% 00°'059'LS 00'0% 00'059'L% 100425 BDIAIAS PESEUINY SO0EE L DELZ 001
%0Z'E 00°90E°Z$ 00'SLP'PES 00 182°9¢€8 00°628'6ES 00'52£'5E8 00'961'24$ 0008 00'9SL'24L% £2€ - 11O 'Lid ‘Wnsuogyfiea3 g0
%000 0003 00°000°9% 00°000°9% 00°000'9% 00°000'9% 00°000'21% 00°0$ 00'000°2L% WeNSuD Yay S_Ewm.a vwwuu..,_nﬁ SE0EZET0612°004
%eg'Ll-  {00'¥69' %) 00'000°'8S 00'90€°9% 00'000°'8% 00°000°'8% 00'90E'v 1S 0008 00'90¢'7LS eaisiyg S_ch Mowuu._u““m S LOEZEE0ELT Q0L
%Ees'sL  000L9'GH 00'Si6'PLE 00'sP9'028 00'S.8'51% 00'528'5L% 00°025'9€$ 00°0% 00'025'9¢$ leuonednal(y aalmag paseyding SO0EZEE0ELT Q0L
%zzze-  (00°000°28) 00°005'6% 00'005°ES 00°005'5% 00'005'6$ 00°000'6% 00°0% 00'000'68 munw_ch%% MMMM_._._HN SODEZEEOFILZ 001
%00'00L  00'0EES 00°0% 00°0£E3 00°0% 0008 00°0e€s 0003 00°0EE$ p3 Bay ‘saouuag paseyding S'00°E2E°L 0001004
%yl's:  0009Z's$ 00'0rL'LS 00'000°48 00°0% Q008 00°000°L% 00°0% 00°000°£$ 726 - riboid ‘sueveads ‘eaneg i tfao
%00'00L__ 00°005% 00'0% 00'00Ss 00°0% 00°0% 00'005% 00'0% 00°005$ 1edjuLy “WRWdolosq [BUOISSEI0NS S'00°Z2E°L"00¥Z 001
%00°00L  00°000°'L% 00'0$ 00'000°L$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°000°L$ 00'0% 00°000°L$ 35 Wawde|anaQ 1BVoISS30Id §00°ZZEE0LZT 001
%0z'59  00'09Z'¢$ oorL'ts 00°'000'6$ 0008 00'0% 00°000°% 00'0% 00°000'S% uinudoieasg _uc”._.wm_.ﬂﬂw SOUZZEL 0L O0L
%00°00L 00'005% 00'0% 00°005% 00°0% 00'0% 00°005% 00'0% 00°005% 35 wewdoiersq _mco_hmom_wwhowm S O0°ZZEED0ZL 001
%svz  92°66Z% 81°656'8% ¥6'vSZ'6$ 90°'S86'2% 90'686'2$ 00°0VZ'ZLS 00°0% 000vZ'ZLS 082 - dwod eox._wﬁ, n"m._m»on s
%SP'2 9.'662% 81°556'3% 6 P52°6% 90'GB6'Z$ 90'686'2% 00'0rZeLS 00'0% 00°0rZZLS S,USWIOA, "BOURINSLY §°00'092°1 0052001
%0z'88 00'Z88% 00°0% 00Zg8% 00°811L% 00'8LLS 00°000'L$ 00'0% 00°000°L$ 052 - 'dwo) EwEnM__Mu.__._M“ﬂoMnO
%0zgs  00'288% 00'0% 00'288% oo'gLLs 00'8LLS 00°000'L$ 00°0% 00°000°L$ wawhojdwaun ‘soueinsu 5 00'05Z 1 0052'001
%00°004 00'005°Z% 00°0% 00°005'2% 00°0% 00°0% 00'005'2% 00°0% 00'005'2% 0¥Z - Wawasinquiey uoning :qo
%00°001  00'005'Z$ 0008 00'005'2$ 00°0% 00'gs 0000528 00°0% 00'005'2%$ WRWBSINGUIeY YoNIny §'00°0v2°L'00SZ 001
%1z 0000528 00°528% 00'SL0°1L$ 00'6.8 00'SL$ 00'051'43 0008 00051'LS $EZ - 824 Butpuadg xs1g g0
%pi1z 00°062% 00'5Z8% 00°540°L$ 00°5.% 00'54$ 00°05L°LS 00'08 00'051'1% Buipuads xarg §'00°6£2°1'0062'00L
%Zi'16  FITIO'GLS 00°0% Y9Z10'81s 9£'G5L'LS 9£°66L'LS 00'89L'61$ 0008 00'89.'61% LZZ - 21e2IpaRy A0
%oge _ (veaely) 00'0% (re'eeLs) ¥ERELS PEBELS 00'08 00'0% 00°08 wesbo.d 3g ‘ereipew 813 §00°LZZ'E00ZL 001
%zg'L6  BE'0GL'BLS 00'0% 86°05.'8L% 20°418°'18 Z0LLYLS 00'894'6L8 00'0% 00'894'61% weuboug sejnfiay; *aseoipapy g3 §'00°1LZ2' 10001001
way % |eqebpng soueigwnoug aouejeg aLa JUET 1%y 18bpng 1o sjuawsnipy  18bpng uonduasag JaquInN JUnoJoYy
QoUR[EQ 0JZ YIM SIUNODOE SA|IDBU| BpN|IoXT _H_
abuey s1e Aq jIR18Q 2oURIQUWINDIUT J)I4 E SIUBIEG OJBZ YHM SIUNODE JUd _H_ souriqunoua aid apn|ou| _H_ PZOZ-£Z0C B34 [BISId
£20zZ/1Ie/8 Begol €202/E/L  eyeq wolg ﬁow.qn_o 304 ENEE—_W

uolednpg Jo pieog piojseq



£ abeq 0Z'1'£202 [pwisBpngmdyusoonds  Hodsy WY 80156  £20Z/S0/60 :PaIULd
%0000t 00'C0ES 00°0% 00°00¢c% 00'0% 00°08 00'00£% 0008 00°00£$ 3§ 'ebeisog S'0Z0E5 £ 0021001
%00001  Q0'SLP'ZTE 00'0% 00°SL¥'ZS 00'0% 0008 00'SLF'ES 000% osiv'es 226 - dourunsu| uoneuodsues) :fgo
%0000t 00'SLH°2$ 00°0% 00'Si¥'2$ 00°0% 00'0% Q0'SLP'ZS 00'0% 00'SL¥'Z8 Awiger sagfg ‘saouzinsu §00°ZTE 1 OLET00L
WIOT 81'v19% 96'GLL'8S rL064'8% 98'Z67'9% 98'Z67'9% 00'€8Z's51% 0008 00°€82°51$ 126 - 093 'Apger [eseuag tiqo
%ltZ 00'ez$ 00°0% 00'62% 00'GLL'LS 00'SLL'LS 00'+0Z' L% 00'0% 00'r0T LS suodsg ‘seouInsyy S0’ LTS OLEZ 00L
%1sz  Q0'6% 00°0% 00'6% 00°05€% 00'05€$ 00'85£% 0008 00°65E$ yueL ebeiols ‘seaueINSU) SE0'LZS LOLEZ 00
%662 av'9s% 000% 9’98 L RALA vS'ZreS 00'6¥Ts 00°08 00'6¥ZS 1891Un|OA “S83URINSEL| §°Z0'LEZS L OLEZ 00
%P 00'05% 00°0% 00'05% 00°000°2% 00'000'2% 00°050'2% 0003 00'050'28 384 1ayoug ‘seouelnsu| S 107125 L 0LEZ 001
%S5'Y Z2'6lS% 96'S41'8% 899'569'88 252428 2E'SZL'TS 00 LZY LIS 0008 00'LEr'LLS Aypger "sedurinsu §'00'L25' L'DLEZ00L
%00'0 000% 0568L'v$ 0568.'1r8 05°965'L$ 05'965'L$ 00°98€°9% 00°0% 00'98t'9% 026 - 2ouesnsu) Auadoud g0
%000 0008 056848 05°68L'vS 05'965'LS 05°965'L$ 00°98€'9% 000% 00'98£'9% Auadosg “saouBinsu) §'00°025°)°0092°00)
%9L's6  SLALB0LE 0008 €L218'08 18'709'¢8 L8P09'ES 00'2Zr'PLS 0008 00'Z2ZF'rLS 815 - JayiQ uoneyodsuel | Qo
%9l'66 €LLLB'0LS 00°0$ £1°118°048 LEP09'ES L8'709'eS 00°2ZY'vLS 0008 0oZer'rLs 35 ‘voneuOdsuBLL SO0BLS E 0042001
%0000l 00'00L'ZZLS 0003 0000L'2Z1LS 00°0% 0008 00'001'2Z1% 00°0% 00°00L'221% 015 - PejueD uojeyodsuel ), (qo
%00°00L 00'00L'ZZ1$ 00'0% 00'001'ZZ1% 000t 0008 00'00L'Z2LE 0008 00°00L'CZ1L8 wequa) Guisng SO0°0LE L D0LZ 001
%se'se 95 6ZL'GE 00°295'2% 95°969'21% P E69°LS PrE69'LS OU'06E'PLS 000% 0006E'PLS SEp - Neday sngidinby tigo
%ooool  00°000'LS 000% 00°000'1$ 00°0% 0008 00°000'L% 00'0% 00°000'LS 1eipasny) ‘sedayuswidinb3 500'SEY L 009200t
%FHOE  956ZL'vS 00°L95'L3 95'969°'L 1% PP EE'LE P E69°1S 00°06£'E1 5 00'0s 00'06E'ELS Jieday swdinbanoriue? saided 500°SEY L'000L00L
%00'00L  00°000'6LS 00'0% 00°000°6L% 00°0$ 00 0% 00°000'51$ 00'08% 00000'SL$ Lgp - neday Buiping Qo
%00'00L 00°000°GLS 00'0% 00°000'6LS 000$ 00°0% 00000'S 1S 0008 00'000'5L% sedey Bupiing G'00'LEY' L 'D0GZ 001
%0000t 00°0SHS 00’08 00°05v$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0SPS 00°0% 00°05¥$ $ZF - SPUNQIS) puy Sume tigo
%00°00L  00°0S¥S 00°0% 00°05¥3 060'08 00'0% 00'05p$ 0008 00°06¢% SPUNCID/SUMET S'00'PZP L0092 001
%068 00°9LG$ vEgIY'vS P ¥PE've 90'L58% 90°158% 00°96.4'6S 00'0% 00'96.'S$ 12¥ - [eAowEy ysedl g0
%068 00'915% ve'ger'rs ¥6'vP6'rS 90°158% 80°159$ 00'962'63 0008 00'964's$ ButoAgey puy [eAcwsy ssnyay S00°1Z¥ L 0O9Z 001
%0000 00°000'FS 00'0% 00°000'v$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°000'vS 00°0% 00°000'v$ 05¢ - wesboiy spodg :fao
. , , . SRR
%00°001  00°000't$ 00°0% 00°000'P$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°000'r$ 00°0% 00°000°v$ suodg ‘saoieg paseyding §00°05E°L 0612001
%0000L 00°SZD'LS 00°0% 00'SL0'LS 00°0% 0o'0% 00'SL0'LE 0008 00'520'L$ ZrE - s8oiniag Asuapisay 1 Asueru) Igo
%00°00L  00°SL0'LS 00'0% 00'520°'L% 00°'0% 00°0$ 00°540°L8 00'os 00'SL0'LS 560iA185 Aduepisey 3 Adueru) $'00'ZvE’L'0LET00L
%0erooL  00°000°LS 00'0% 00°000'1LS 00°0% 0008 00°000°1% 00°0% 00°000'L$ g - @amaag Aaled :fq0
%00°00L _ 00'000'L$ 00'0% 00'000'LE 00°0% 00'c$ 00°000°L$ 00'0% 00'000°LS aRg AoNod §'00'1LPE'L'0LEZ 00L
wsy % leg@bpng  souergwinoug gaueleg QLA ALy whpng 19 sjuaunsnipy  1abpng uonduoseq J3GLUINN junoday
aolejeq 0J9Z Yim SJUNOIDE 3ADEUI 2PNJSX] D
abuey ajeq Aq |lE19Q) @suRIQUINOUT JBYI S aoue(eq 0JSZ YpMm SJUNCIIE JUld _H_ asuequinoua aud spnjpu| _U ¥Z0Z-£Z0T :JEd A |B2Sid
£20Z/1€/8  @legol €202/1/L :®jeq woly 9lqo 309 Adewiwing

uoljesnp3 Jo pieog plopsey



14 sabed 0Z°1'€202 [pwisbpngmdyuenoids  podey WY 80°LS'6 £202/60/60 -paluld
%gEEr  9Z'TILS 00°'0% 92'2218% PL'GSLE 1651 00'842% 0008 008428 Yald saiddng S'€0'019'L'0004"00L
%0000L  00'655'98% 00°0% 00'555'98% 00°0% 00'0% 00°'555'98% 0008 00'655'98% 166 - pajeubisapun :fgo
%00°00L 00°555°98% 0008 00'555'98% 00°0% 00'0% 00°555'98% 0008 00'655'98% {sJey}0 § UUSDISE) SEoMUeS IS 500165 € 00Z1 001
%2565 0069E$ 00'0% 00'69¢% 00°152% 001528 00'0Z9% 00°0% 00'029% 065 - sdwssaquap 90
%zs'6s  00'69% 00'0% 00'69¢8 00'LszZ$ 00'LSZS 00°0Z9% 0008 00'029% sdjysiaquispy Juspnig §'00'065" 10001001
%6. 86 8L°0POELS 00'0% BE'OPO'ELS 2868518 86518 00°00Z'EL$ 00°0% 00'00Z'€L$ 08¢ - sasuadx3 RaRiLeAR)L (A0
%00'00L 00°000'8% 00'0% 00°000'8% 00°0% 00'0% 00'000'es 00'0% 00'000'8$ sdu piald ‘jaaed) S'EL°085'L'00LZ00L
%0000k 00'000'F% 00'0% 00°000'v$ 0008 0003 00°000'vS 0008 00°000'+$ Su0dS ‘|areiL §'ZL0FS L'00LZ00L
%00'00L  00°00Z$ 00°0% 000028 00°0% 00'0% 00°002% 00°0% 00°002$ SOYQ |RIBUEL) BARIL S'00'085'1L'0052°00L
%r089  BL'OVES 00'0$ 8L Ores Z8'651% 286514 00°005% 00r0g 00'005% redpuug 'pagl) £00°085°L°00PZ°00L
%00'001  00°00Z3% 00'0% 00'002% 000% 00'0% 00'00z$ 00'0% 00'002% 35 ‘leABIL §°L0°085°€00Z) 00k
%00'00L  00'00ES 00'0% 00 00e$ 00°0% 0008 00'00£$ 00'0% 00'00£S 101080 IS '[eARIL 5'00°085'E 00ZL'00L
%esss  OO'ZPS'PE 00'0% 00°ZrS'vS 00009'ES 00°009'tS 00°Zri'es 00°0$ 00'ZrL'8% 695 - uoieaNpl NPy 1190
%00°00L  00°000°'F$ 00'0% 00'G00'vS 00°0% 00'0% 00°000°'v$ 0008 00'000'v$ dweg Jeurung 3§ uoning &'00'685'€'002100L
%EOEL_ D0°ZFSS 00'0% 00 Z¥S$ 00'009'E$ 00'009'ES orzhL've 0003 00ZrL'vs LAREIND3 UNPY UONINL 5'00°695'9'0001 001
%00°00L  O0'SL¥'623 000% 00'6.¥'623 0008 0008 00'5L¢'6Z8 0008 00°SLY'62% 96 - fously i .ce._y_ﬁv fao
LIVIDNAD)
%00001  00'SL¥'BZ8 00°0% 00'51¥'628 0008 0008 00rsiv'6Zs 0008 00'S.t'62% uuoo)se] ‘Aepuooes “uonng §'SEP5'2'0004°001
%b0Z6  GLBEE'EVLS 0008 SLBEGEYLS STULBTIS STRI8ZLS 00 L18'L9LS 0008 00 LLE 191S £96 - S1eAld “uoginy g0
%r0Z6  SLBEE'BRIS 00'0% SLI6IPLE SZRI8ZLE SZ'8IBZLS 00°Z18'L9LE 00'0$ 00°LLE'LILS sleld ‘35 'uoning S'00'E65'E 0021 00L
%ese-  (00°208°GES) 05'196'224% 05°€51'189% 05'02E'vees 05'0ZE¥2es 00'viv LLES 00'0% CO'¥iP'LLES 195 - €97 ajelg up ‘uoging Hqo
%pa'ss-  (00°000068) 00°'GSL'LLLS 00°'sSL 298 00'G8E'ZZS 00'e8e'zZzs 00°0vS'68% 0G0t 00'0vS'68% AWapBOY YIOISPOOM, “3S "Womin), S'LE LSS 0021 00L
%00'00L 00'ZEL'PLE 0008 Q0'Z6L'YLS 00'0% 00'0% 00°Z6L FES 00°0% 00°Z6L'PLS ABuliy *Alepuooag ‘uoniny §'ZE195'2'0001°001
%00'0 00'0% 05'908'S09% 05°908'509% 05'6E6'L02S 05'5€6'L028 002rs L08% 00°0% 00'ZrL’L08% VAL “AJBPUOSS “UonINL S'LE'1L95'Z'0001 001
%0000t 00'000'1$ 00°0% 00°000°'L$ 00°0% 0008 00000 LS 00°0% 00'D00'ES 055 - Bunuug a0
%00°00L 00'000'L$ 0C0% 00°000°L$ 000% 0008 00000'L% 00°0% 00°000'L$ 308 ‘Bunung §'00°055°1'018Z'00L
%0000t 00'6/€'L$ 00°08 00°'s4€'18 00°0% 00°08 0058 1% 00°0% 00'528'LS 0vs - Buisnuaapy a0
%0000L  00'GLE'LS 0008 00°GLE°LS 00'0% 00'0% 00'6/£'LS 00°0% 00'SLE'LS Buistueapy §'00°0P5’L'0LEZ'00L
%vZve 0006 LS 6L'¥00'LS 6L ¥P6'CS 18'6L8 L9'GLS 000Z0°cs 00°0% 00'0Z0'€S 0ES - Suonesjunwoey :go
%0066 000223 6L'PLILS BL'v6ES L9'6% LB'S% 00" 008 00°0% 000078 35 ‘suoydsig S'LZ0ES ' 0LEZO0L
%Zg'1E  00'0TrS 00'0e8% 00052°'L$ 00048 0004% 000ZE'LS 000% 00°0ZE'LS auoyds|a | §LZ OS5 L 0LET00L
*%00'00} _00°000°L$ 00'0% 00'000'L$ 0008 00°08 00°000°LS 00°0% 00°000°L$ abeysog S'0Z'0ES’L'01EZ 00L
way % |egebpng asueIgquWNouU] aoueeg aiA uaungy ebpng 19 sjusunsnipy  1sbpng uondussag Jaquiny JuUnosay
adue|eq 0Jaz YIm SIUNOJIJE BAIIDBU| 3pN|oX3] D
afiuey s1eg AQ IB12G 2oURIqQWINDUT J8))14 S aoue(Eq OISZ YJIM SJUNCIZE JULld _H_ asuelquinaua aud spnpu| D vZ0Z-£Z0Z :Jeap |easid
£20Z/1LE/8 ‘@egol £20C/LiL eleqg uoly _—00—90 109 ENEE_._W

uoneosnpg Jo pieog piojse]



b :abed 0Z'L'e20C [pwiebpngmidyuenonds  podey WY 80156 €20Z/50/60 ‘poluld
%al'ee  00'8L0'6$ eR'er'vi$ €9 IVY'EZS FAN-TAR L1°GLLE 00'Z29'€T$ 0008 00'2z9'ces 929 - uonepodsuel) g0
%ZL's 001l 00'v0Z$ 00'sLZE 00'0% 0008 005128 0008 00’5128 {aunoses) jong 'Aiddng §Z0'929°L'00£Z°00L
%00°001  00°20v$ 0003 00° 2078 0008 0008 00 2078 0008 00°L0%% sAnppY jand ‘Addng §10°929°L'0022°00L
%6e'2e 00'009'8% EB¥ZZ'PLE £8'v28'Zes L1'SLLS LVSLLS 00000’z 0008 00'000'€2S sasng 104 2Ny ‘Adang 500929 100427001
%re'sl  £5606'FS 00'0% £S5 606'v$ L¥068'62$ L7 0B8'SCS 00°008°0£% 00'0% 00'008'0¢$ ¥29 - BO 12nd 1esH 4o
%65l £5606'vS 00'0% £5'606'pS L¥'068'STS 1r'06R'szs 00°008'0ES 00'0% 00'008'0E% ieay 'Adeng §'00'$29°1°0092°00L
%189 0o'vBL'LS 95’ v8Y'GLE 95'899'9L$ P SLLS PPSLLS 00 ¥8E'LLS 00'0% 00'vee'L18 229 - sanin dliand 4o
%l89  00'v8L'LS 95'vBY'SIS 95'899'91¢ ¥rSLLS PrGLLs 00 PRE'LLS 0008 00 PRE'LLS sanilan duang “Aigdng §'00°ZZ9'} 0092 00+
%o B6ZIS0LS 8e°sPs 1£°855'0L8 EYLPYLS £9'LbY' LS 00°000°ZH$ 00°0% 00'000°24$ £19 - sauBUBIUEN G0
%1928 66Z15'0L$ BE'SPS LE'855°0L$ EFIVFLS £91YPIS 00'000°21$ 0008 00'000'21$ aaucualurep “Aiddng 5'00°ELY1'0092'001
%op99  67ESE'LLS £9'p2S% ZLiZ6°LLS 88°0L1L'G% 88'0L1°G8 00°860'L1$ 0008 00'g60'L1S 119 - sapddng g0
%00°00L  00'005% 00'0% 00'00s$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°005$ 00'0% 00'005% ledipupg "s0g0 ‘salddng SLITLL9L00rZ 001
%00°00L_ 00'00ES 00'0% 00°'00¢% 00'0% 00'0% 00°00€% 00°0% 00°'00€$ iuspusjuuadng ‘soy( ‘salddng S'1LLTLLY L OZEZ00L
%00'00L_ 00°00F$ 00'0% 00°'00v$ 00'0% 0008 00'007$ 00°0% 00°00v$ 308 "aa0 'sapddng SLLLLE L OLEZ 00}
%zL'z6 2518428 00'0$ 25°1BL'2$ a4y 8r'81Z% 00°000°ES 00'0% 00°000'c$ seoag epe "Addng SLOTLLOTL0ZZZ00L
%00'00L _ 00'0SZ$ 00'0$ 00'052% 00'0% 0008 00’0828 0008 00'052% o5'ebenbuepasds Addng SZ0'YLYEOSIZ00L
%0000t DO'00LS 0008 00'ooLs 00'0% 00'0% 00'001$ 00'0% oo'ooLs Jej@suned jooyas Addng SO0HE10Z12000
%0000, 00'05% 00'0% 00'05% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0s% 00'0% 00'058 Jopang 3¢ "seqddng FLLLLE 0021003
%0000L 00°005$ 00'0$ 00°00S$ 0008 00°0% 00'005% 00’08 00°005% 35 'Bunsey ‘Addng SR LLYEQ0ZL 00
%0£0Z  99°69L% 56'981% L9Z5ES 6£°€9¥E EEEIPS 00°'S1L8% 00°08 oo'oLes 3§ ‘Addng §Z0'LL9E00ZL 00
%0001 00'002% 00°0% 00°002% 0008 00'0% 00°0028 00°0%8 00'002% poyis ‘Alddng S8LL 9L 000L 00t
%SE'S L8618 00'0% LG'GLE 61058 61'05£% o0'oLes 0003 000288 afenbue puom, ‘Aiddng LG L 00000t
%90vE __EL'ELS 00'0$ £L'E9L$ 18°G1ES 18'5LES 00'64v% 00°0% 00'6LPS seiprys jeios 'Addng S9L°119'L'000L°00L
%¥L'€€ BO'E0ES 88°8L% 96'1ZLS ro'e8lLE ro'68l$ 00’ LLES 00'0% 00'LLES siry abenbue ‘Aiddng S5 LLL000L001
%v0'el  LY'SES 00'0% iy'ses £5°9£2% £5°9€Z$ 00'zies 00°0% 00°2L2% yiew ‘Addng SrLLLYL000L 001
%00°001  00°'008% 000% 00'008% 0008 00'0% 00'008% 00°0%8 00'008% aneuyy ‘Addng §ZL119'1°0001 001
%egLl-  (p6288) 162028 L66LLS €0°08ES £0'08€8 00'005% 0008 000058 Asn “Addng §'L0°LLD'L 0001 00}
%eyey  LPEYES 6570513 000088 0008 0008 00°005$ 0008 00'005% 2ouang Addng §'90°LLY'L'000L00L
%LL0z  S98YES 00'0% §5'8¥2% S 1568 S¥156% 0000218 00°0% 00'00Z'L% uy ‘Addng $'50°1 1910004001
%00'00L  00°000°L$ 00'0% 00°G00'LS 00'0% 00'0% 00'000°LS 00'0% 00°000°L$ P3 [eaisAyd Addng S0TLLE L 000L00L
%6529 OBELPES 0£'0L$ 0L v8Y'es 06'590'28 06'590°2% 00°085'6$ 00'0% 00°055's$ sepuaby “sded -y seiddng SEO'LLYL000L'00)
%ZSIS  S9CELLS o00s 9z'ZLS 4’6518 PLSSLS 00'82es 00'08 00'gzes 019 - pateubisapun o
%0000 00°058 00°0$ 00°0s$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'05$ 0008 00°05% BunsaL weld ‘iddng S'B°019°1 D00 00}
wsy % legiwbpng  souerquinoug aouejeg alLA aungy wbpng 19 suswysnlpy  yebpng uonduoasaq) Jaguuinp JuUNoady
aduUeleq 0J3Z UM SIUNOIDE 3AnoEU) 9pniox] [
abuey ajeqg Aq 1ejeg aoueIgWNOUT 3] [7] eoueeq osaz Yy sjunoose und [ gaueiqwnous aid apnjou| D +¥Z0Z-£20Z :lea) |essiy
£20Z/1LE/8 @eqgol €Z0Z/LiL eleg wold _—00_0_0 J08 EMEEZW

uonesnp3 jo pieog piojse]



9 rafey 02°L'E20e Ipvisbpngmdyusgionds  Hodsy WY 80:15:6 £2Z0Z/50/60 -peluld
Hoday jo puz
%l VO'9BP'FEZLS  L2'690°0K9'Z8 15°955'vi8't$  6P'ZIS'SKIs 6V ZLS'SPas 00°690'025'¥$  00°0% 00°690'0Z5'vS ‘lejo puels
%058 00'ZES'LS 00'0$ 00'285°1$ 00'628% 00'628% 00'29£'28 0008 00'292°28 0Lg - s934fsang 140
%oo'se: (00°521%) 00°0$ (00°5219) 00'5298 00’5498 00°005% 00'08 00°005% edouy 'see jseng §00DLELTOZT 001
%o0'0r_ 0000LS 00°0% 00 00LS 00°06LS 00 0SLE 00°05Z% 0008 00°052% Juapusluuedng $8a4/5anQq SO OLE L OZEZ 001
%0000L 00°00E'LS 00°0% 00'00E'L$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°00€°L$ 00'0% 00°00E'L$ 809 'sead/seng 500 0LE L OLEZ 00Y
%00°00L  00'ZLES 00°0% 00ZieS 00°0% 00'0% 00zies 00°0% 00ZLES 38 40129410 ‘$824/53NQ0 &00°018'€'00ZL00L
%0000 00'848% 00°0% 00'8.8% 00°0% 00'0% 00'848% 00°0% 00'8.8% pEL - Wawdinb3 Jayo :fqo
%00°004  00'8.8% 000s 00'8.8% 000t G0'0% 00°g28% 00°0% 00'8.8% weld Bupiing ‘uawdinb3 $'00'FEL’L 0092001
waorooL  00'vZZ'OLS 00°0% 00'vZZ'0Le 00'0% 00°0% 00°¥Z2'0LE 00°0% 00'pZZ0LE LEZ - UonoNASYy Jo4 Juawdinb3 :faQ
%0000 00'vZZ'0LS 00°0% 00'+¥2Z2'01% 00°'0% 00'0% 00'¥2Z°0L% 00°'0% 00'vEZ'0L8 epay "Jwawdinbz 5'00'1EL 'L 0ZZZ 001
%oses  6SLLLIS Zr'905$ LO'8LE LS 66'182$ 66'1923 00'006'+$ 0008 00'006°1$ 069 - sanddng Jeuio :lao
%rb iy 6S°LLIS 2P 905% WORLE LS 6671823 66'L8Z8 00'00S'L$ 00'0% 00°006'13 (esnN) 5_$ﬂu_&=w §00°069'L'0ELE 00L
[E2u0baEDUOU
%0000t 00°00%$ 00°0% 00'00v$ 00°0$ 0008 00 00r% 0xos 00'00¥8 Jaupo pue uonenpesy ‘Alddng $'00°069°L°000L°00L
%lve  BEL68'LS 0003 8€'46818 2952018 29'520'1$ 00'626'28 0008 00'€26'Z$ Z¥9 - sieapouagAiesqr (a0
%ziil- {29°2018) 00 0% [z29Z018) Z9'520°1% Z9'520'1% 00'EZ6$ 0008 00'€Z6% S[EVIPOUB WODISSE]D) §'L0°Zr9’L'0222°00)
%00'00L 00°000°Z% 00'0% 000002 000% 0008 00'000'C3 00°0% 00°000'Z$ s|Ed)pouad puy Sxoog ARIqN §'00'ZP9°L0TZZ 001
wrarsz-  (0L°0L6'FS) £1'620'9% £0'60L'LS L674VG'SLE 16'145'GLS 00'259'91% 0008 00'459'91% L9 - syoogopmaxa L (faQ
%¥Ls  6EZ9% ¥ 98rs 218'€55% £1°9rrE £1°9tr$ 00°'000'1L5 00'0% 00°000'L% IS “SHOCQNIOAPAL S'00'L¥9'E00Z1 001
%itze-  (67'2£0's8) 59'Z765'SS 9L°655% e L0L'SLE PELOLGLS 00°269'GLS 00°0% 00°£59°'GL$ SHOGPUOMAND Y SO0 LP9'L 00017001
way % legebpng soueigwnoug aouejeg aLA uaung 186png 19 sjuawishipy  19bpng uondussag 19qunN JURO2Y
JOUR[EQ 0JIZ UNM SIUNOITE BAlJDBU DPN|IDXT _H_
abuey sjeq Aq re1eQ douesquinoug Bl [A]  @dueleq 0.8z UM SIUNOJTE Juld D asueiquinoud a.d apn|ou) D +20Z-£20Z :'1ea) |eosSld
£20erie/8 ‘8leqj ol £c0d/LiL  eeqg woly now_.n_o 409 ENEE:W

uonesnpy Jo pieog piopse]



